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Dear Dr. Cralg:

The inclosed letter that wes referred to me request-
Ing suggested reply, involves a matter of intelligence.
Most of the correspondence deallng therewlth is classified.
I would like to suggest that this letter be turned over to
0.N.I., for their files.

For your information, here is a suggested reply, if
you desire to use 1t:

"Thanks for the information."

E, M. T » JR.
Colonel, USAF

Chief, Office of Manpower

Dr. He S. Craig
Joint Chiefa of Staff
Room 2-E-96h

The Pentagon

Document Mo,
Review of tkis dosumant by GCIA has
determinad that
CEA has no chiection fo declass
[0 It condzins informalion of CIA
imfarest that must remsin
clazsified at TS § @ i
Authority! HR T8-2 '
[1 It conizins nothing of CIA inferest .
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